From: Shelly Lizotte
To: Ellen Angel
Subject: FW: [External Email]Caribou
Date: Tuesday, July 29, 2025 3:16:12 PM
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Principal, Civil Engineer

2 ARTIFEX
AN\ architects & engineers

207.974.3028
207.745.7449

www.artifexae.com

175 Exchange Street
Bangor, ME 04401

From: Barnes, Cheryl - RD, ME <Cheryl.Barnes@usda.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 4:09 PM

To: Ellen Angel <eangel@artifexae.com>

Subject: RE: [External Email]Caribou

I apologize. Bill’s area is in a way separate than mine, and I thought he sent
something out. That’s ok, I know for future reference.

Have a great evening, Ellen.

Chergl
Cheryl D. Barnes | Area Director
Rural Development
United States Department of Agriculture
735 Main Street — Suite 1 | Presque Isle, ME 04769
Cheryl.Barnes@usda.gov
Phone: 207.760.4607 | Fax: 855.602.4115
rd.usd /me | “Together, America Prospers”

USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender

Stay connected with USDA:
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175 Exchange
Bangor, ME 04401

“We keep moving fonvard opening new doors, and doing new things, because we're curious and curiosity keeps leading us down
new paths’

Walt Disney




From: Ellen Angel <eangel@artifexae.com>

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 4:07 PM

To: Barnes, Cheryl - RD, ME <Cheryl.Barnes@usda.gov>
Cc: Penny Thompson <pthompson@cariboumaine.org>
Subject: RE: [External Email]Caribou

Great news! Thank you!

From: Barnes, Cheryl - RD, ME <Cheryl.Barnes@usda.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 3:28 PM

To: Ellen Angel <eangel@artifexae.com>

Subject: RE: [External Email]Caribou

I have something Bill sends for the file, which he did.

The corrections you have made have been approved by Bill. It is now and approved
Preliminary Architural Report.

Chorg!

Cheryl D. Barnes | Area Director

Rural Development

United States Department of Agriculture

735 Main Street — Suite 1 | Presque Isle, ME 04769
Cheryl.Barnes@usda.gov

Phone: 207.760.4607 | Fax: 855.602.4115
www.rd.usda.gov/me | “Together, America Prospers”

USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender

Stay connected with USDA:
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From: Ellen Angel <eangel@artifexae.com>

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 3:26 PM

To: Barnes, Cheryl - RD, ME <Cheryl.Barnes@usda.gov>
Subject: RE: [External Email]Caribou

Yes, that is correct.

From: Barnes, Cheryl - RD, ME <Cheryl.Barnes@usda.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 3:21 PM
To: Ellen Angel <eangel@artifexae.com>
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Subject: RE: [External Email]Caribou

Hi Ellen,

Do you mean on the architecture side of things?

Chery!

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

USDA 1is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender

Stay connected with USDA:
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From: Ellen Angel <eangel@artifexae.com>

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 2:46 PM

To: Siemerling, William - RD, ME <william.siemerling@usda.gov>

Cc: Barnes, Cheryl - RD, ME <Cheryl.Barnes@usda.gov>; Penny Thompson

<pthompson@cariboumaine.org>
Subject: RE: [External Email]Caribou

Ok, Thank you all. Just wondering if, for either funds, if there is an approval of some typoe that the
City receives for meeting the conditions stated?

Thanks

Ellen

From: Siemerling, William - RD, ME <william.siemerling@usda.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 1:47 PM

To: Ellen Angel <eangel@artifexae.com>

Cc: Barnes, Cheryl - RD, ME <Cheryl.Barnes@usda.gov>

Subject: RE: [External Email]Caribou

Ellen,

Cheryl in our Presque Isle office might be able to answer that question.
| don’t know what the policy is when notifying a town about a grant.
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Thank you,
Bill

From: Ellen Angel <eangel@artifexae.com>

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 1:43 PM

To: Siemerling, William - RD, ME <william.siemerling@usda.gov>
Subject: [External Email]Caribou

You don't often get email from eangel@artifexae.com. Learn why this is important

[External Email]

If this message comes from an unexpected sender or references a vague/unexpected topic;
Use caution before clicking links or opening attachments.

Please send any concerns or suspicious messages to: Spam.Abuse@usda.gov

Will we be getting anything in writing or email stating that we have met the current USDA
requirements for the grant the City of Caribou is applying for?

Thanks for any assistance,

Ellen

Principal
Maine Licensed Architect

ARTIFEX

/\ architects & engineers

207.974.3028
207.745.0237

vw_artif exae.com

175 Exchange
Bangor, ME 04401

‘We keep moving forward opening new doors, and doing new things, because were cunous and curiosity keeps leading us down
new paths”

Walt Disney

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended
recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information
it contains may violate the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the email immediately.
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